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February 21, 2025 
 
Gary Milliette 
c/o: MuckRock News 
DEPT MR 180495 
263 Huntington Ave 
Boston, MA 02115 
 

Via email: 180495-77236019@requests.muckrock.com 
 
Dear Gary, 
 
Pursuant to Wis. Stats. §19.35, this letter is in response to the Public Records Request submitted to the City 
requesting the following: 

Final contract of Independent Contractor Agreement for the Lake Geneva Cooperative Convention 
Center Special Events Coordinator. 

The City of Lake Geneva has found one (1) record the meets the criteria as specified above; this record has 
been attached along with this letter.  

If you are not satisfied with this response, you have the right to have my determination reviewed by 
mandamus pursuant to §19.37 (1), Wis. Stats., or upon application with the Attorney General or District 
Attorney, pursuant to §19.35 (4)(b), Wis. Stats. 

 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Vanessa Jahns 
Deputy City Clerk 
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